Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 1/9/2019 2:47:45 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Fred Jackson
[fliackson@cityofinglewood.org]

CC: Marietta Torriente [marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: RE: Information Request: List of Affordable Housing Projects

Hi Lisg,

We are in the process of updating the list previously provided back in October and should have it to vou by tomorrow
Morning.

Respectfully,

RMindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewnod, CA 80301
WV{310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QDMMITMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION 1o Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EMVIRONHENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 11:51 AM

To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson
<fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Marietta Torriente <marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Subject: RE: Information Request: List of Affordable Housing Projects

Thank you Mindy for sending over the list of affordable housing projects. | happen to speak with Chris this am (by
accident... was calling someone else and dialed him inadvertently). Chris Jackson mentioned that there is some public
relations document on the topic that shows the progress the City has made. Can you please send over? Mayor asked
for presentation to be put together on transportation planning for a funding request, and thinks we need to say
something about the affordable housing projects you are working on.

Lisa Trifilett

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Perla Solis <geria@irifilstiiconsulting com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 5:46 PM

To: 'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityolinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityolinglewnod.org>; Fred Jackson
<fliackson@oityolfinglewood.org>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisg@irifiletticonsulting.come>; Marietta Torriente <marietta@rifiletticonsulting com>
Subject: Information Request: List of Affordable Housing Projects




Hello Mindy,

Hope things are going well. Quick question, could you please send us a list of affordable housing projects within the City
of Inglewood ? We need this information for a presentation that we are preparing for the Mayor that we are . Thanks!

Much appreciated,

Perls Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified thot any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this messoge from
your system. Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc. does not accept responsibifity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.



